



2 Oak Way
P.O. Box 610
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922

October 26, 1993

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
1919 M Street N.W. Room 7326
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Wright

Re: Experimental License KA2XIM, FCC REF #1300A4-ZM

As per your request of October 20, 1993, we are enclosing a completed FCC Form 442 for the modifications to the above mentioned experimental license. The fee has already been paid when the original request by letter was submitted on September 16, 1993.

We would appreciate if you could expedite this request, since AT&T wants to demonstrate this equipment at the San Diego COMDEX show on November 14-18.


Herb Michitsch